
 

 
 

November 4, 2009 

Re: FCCID: XSVGC923436 

Correspondence Ref No: 38287 

Form 731 Confirmation No: EA205737 

To Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering & Technology 

This letter is provided at the request of an email sent on November 3, 2009 regarding the above 
identified Form 731 application. The request was made to provide more details regarding similarities 
and/or differences in RF construction and characteristics. 
 
The construction of the current submission in terms of RF transmission and reception is exactly similar 
to that of the previous device. The bandwidth and transmission power are exactly identical. The RF 
classification is exactly identical. These similarities are summarized in the following table. 
 
  FCC ID: TGIODYSSEY24G  FCC ID: XSVGC923436 
Brand Name  Odyssey 2.4G Diode Laser  Pilot Diode Laser 
Listed Manufacturer  Ivoclar Vivadent, Inc.  CAO Group, Inc. 
Bandwidth  2405.0 – 2480.0 MHz  2405.0 – 2480.0 MHz 
FCC Rule Part  15C  15C 
Physical Image 

 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or requests regarding this application. 
 
Regards, 

 
 
Rob Larsen 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
CAO Group, Inc. 
P: 801‐2556‐9282 
F: 801‐256‐9287 


